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REQUEST FOR INFORMATION (RFI) 

Solicitation Description: Orland Memorial Park Accessibility and Beautification Project 

Solicitation Opening Date, Time: 
 

Location: 

Friday, August 18, 2023 at 11:00 a.m. 

Glenn County Clerk of the Board 

525 W. Sycamore St. 

Willows, CA 95988 

RFI Number: 002 

RFI Date: Thursday, August 10, 2023 

Contact: Joe Bettencourt, Supervising Staff Services Analyst- General Services  

Ricardo Valdez, Facilities Operation Manager- General Services 

 Facilities2@countyofglenn.net, (530) 934-6545 
 

Return one properly executed copy of this RFI with bid response or prior to the Bid Opening Date/Time listed 
above. 

1. Question: Bid Item No. 42, 1-1/2" size SCH 40 PVC mainline does not match with the size on dwg. no. IP-1. 
Mainline on IP-1 calls for a 2". Please clarify as to what mainline size is to be used, 1-1/2" or 2"? 

1. Response: Mainline shall be 1-1/2” size per bid Item. 
 
2. Question: Please confirm that the size for Bid Item No. 34 is correct, 3-inch SCH 40 PVC irrigation sleeve? 
2. Response: Irrigation sleeve shall be 3-inch per bid item. 

 
3. Question: Please confirm that the size for Bid Item No. 35 is correct, 1-1/2-inch SCH 40 PVC irrigation sleeve?? 
3. Response: Irrigation sleeve shall be 1-1/2-inch per bid item.  

 
 
This RFI has been emailed to interested vendors as well as posted here: http://www.countyofglenn.net/govt/bids 
Failure to acknowledge receipt of this RFI may result in rejection of the response.   


